

Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: CFPB meeting contact?

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: (b)(6)@hklaw.com
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 08:05:52 -0500

Try (b)(6)

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

On Feb 20, 2025, at 11:04 AM, Dennis.Potter@hklaw.com wrote:

Sorry to bug you again on this – reached out last week as you suggested. Any idea if he has a deputy or scheduler to help with what I'm sure is a ton of folks reaching out. Prior regime put some fairly near term deadlines on parts of the order which given the positive changes of last few weeks may end up not coming into play but hoping to line up initial briefing & conversation soon if possible. Flagged for Hailey over at OPL as well to have as many irons in the fire as possible. Thanks!

Dennis

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:33 AM
To: Potter, Dennis S (WAS - X75614) (b)(6)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CFPB meeting contact?

[External email]
Hey Dennis -

Thanks for sharing. Hate to pass you along but Dan Bishop is gonna be the best person for you.

(b)(6)

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

On Feb 12, 2025, at 6:49 PM, (b)(6) wrote:

Hugh –

Flipped the below to Russ last night – knowing of what a crazy time it is, wanted to flag for you as well. If there's someone on the team I could bring Toyota folks to update on the situation, we'd greatly appreciate it.

Best,
Dennis

From: Potter, Dennis S (WAS - X75614)
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 7:18 PM
To: (b)(6) @omb.eop.gov
Subject: CFPB meeting contact?

Hey Russ –

Hope all is going well amidst the bureaucracy ass kicking – enjoyed your Kudlow bit earlier and heard Dee Buchanan made a guest appearance for your big day – glad some of Team Gramm has continued getting wiser over the last couple decades. Knowing you've got a whole lot of world to save, hoping you might be able to suggest who would be best on the CFPB team to talk to on an issue involving Toyota Financial Services. Under prior regime, they got bullied into an over-reaching consent order (link below) that's put requirements on car dealerships that are anti-free market, harm consumers and really were a back-door way Biden folks wanted to try to regulate auto dealers. Aiming to brief new team on the background and see if there's a positive path forward. Much appreciated – counting down the days til Yankees kick off the season!

Cheers,
Dennis

CFPB Link: https://files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/cfpb_toyota-motor-credit-corporation-consent-order_2023-11.pdf

Dennis Potter | Holland & Knight

Senior Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, District of Columbia 20006

Phone (b)(6) | Mobile (b)(6)

(b)(6) | www.hklaw.com

[Add to address book](#) | [View professional biography](#)

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If

you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.